
01268-EPA-219

Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US 

07/13/2009 02:32 PM

To Richard Windsor, Diane Thompson, David McIntosh

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: EPA modeling of HR2454; Nominee - Deputy 
Administrator for EPA

 

--------------------------------------------
ARVIN R. GANESAN
Deputy Associate Administrator 
Congressional Affairs
Office of the Administrator
United States Environmental Protection Agency 
Ganesan.Arvin@epa.gov
(p) 202.564.5200
(f) 202.501.1519
----- Forwarded by Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US on 07/13/2009 02:29 PM -----

From: "Johnston, Todd (Voinovich)" <Todd_Johnston@voinovich.senate.gov>
To: Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 07/13/2009 01:46 PM
Subject: EPA modeling of HR2454; Nominee - Deputy Administrator for EPA

Arvin:
 
We will be releasing the attached letter this afternoon.  
 
Todd
224-9325
 
 

 

Release 2 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

(b) (5) Deliberative



Release 2 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson



Release 2 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

















01268-EPA-232

Scott Fulton/DC/USEPA/US 

07/20/2009 03:42 PM

To Richard Windsor

cc "Bob Sussman", "Diane Thompson"

bcc

Subject Budget Decisions - follow up questions

Hi Lisa - Thanks again for the earlier input.  We are incorporating your thoughts and reactions.  A few 
issues from your note and our meeting with OCFO this morning.  

 
 

 
 

   
 

 
?

 

 
 

 
  

? 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
?        

 
 
 
 

 
 Concept sound okay?  Anything else for the list?    

I'm probably giving you more than you can process on a day like this, but any impressions you have 
would be welcomed.  

Cheers,
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Lisa



01268-EPA-233

Scott Fulton/DC/USEPA/US 

07/20/2009 11:28 PM

To "Richard Windsor"

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: E and C paper

Hi Lisa - The attached note from Gina responds to my recut of the energy and environment piece.  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Thoughts? 

FYI, I'm thinking that,  
  

Gina McCarthy

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Gina McCarthy
    Sent: 07/20/2009 07:10 PM EDT
    To: Scott Fulton
    Cc: Bob Sussman
    Subject: Re: E and C paper
Scott -  

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 Just a thought or two.....     

Thanks again.    

Scott Fulton 07/20/2009 05:13:42 PMHi Gina and Bob:  I am attaching my re...

From: Scott Fulton/DC/USEPA/US
To: Gina McCarthy/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 07/20/2009 05:13 PM
Subject: E and C paper

Hi Gina and Bob:  I am attaching my recut of the E and C piece.   
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House position on cap-and-trade legislation. If the need arises for a conference committee,
Senators must have a complete understanding of the House position and its effect on jobs and the
economy.

In its initial analysis, EPA concluded that ACES will cost Americans a mere "postage stamp a
day" - an assertion that rests on assumptions that are widely recognized to defy political,
practical, and technological realities. Such assertions call into question EPA's ability to produce
analysis that is objective and reliable. You seemed to hint as much in your response letter, in
which you referred us to EIA's analysis, because, as you wrote, "EIA operates independently of
any political appointees and is recognized widely as an independent, rigorous economic
modeling resource."

While I understand that passing an economy-wide, cap-and-trade program for greenhouse gasses
is a major priority for the Obama Administration, that priority should not compromise EPA's
ability to provide the U.S. Senate with a straightforward, comprehensive analysis of ACES. As
the Senate considers this legislation or some variant of it, policymakers need analysis that covers
the full range of effects from the bill-which includes using real-world assumptions about
energy demand, energy supply, energy efficiency, and other issues critical to the bill's
implementation and costs to economy. I understand that some speculation will occur and
difficult assumptions will be made in predicting the impact of the bill, but every effort should be
made to make it as objective as possible.

The seriousness of this issue demands a comprehensive, transparent analysis of the policy
proposal now before us. I look forward to talking with you about this matter in the near future.
George Voinovich
United States Senator
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
----- Forwarded by Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US on 09/01/2009 03:44 PM -----

From: "Johnston, Todd (Voinovich)" <Todd_Johnston@voinovich.senate.gov>
To: Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 09/01/2009 03:21 PM
Subject: Letter for Administrator Lisa Jackson

Arvin
 
Attached is a letter for Administrator Jackson concerning EPA’s modeling.
 
Bet your missing Aug recess.  
 
 
Todd
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its effect on the nation's energy infrastructure, consumers, small businesses, jobs, and
the economy.

In your letter, you wrote that the Energy Information Administration's (EIA) recent economic
analysis of ACES addresses all of the issues raised in our request, thereby making EPA's
additional analysis unnecessary. Unfortunately, this is not the case. While I found EIA's analysis
of ACES to be informative, EIA's modeling is lacking in a number of respects. For example,
EIA's model only provides information through the year 2030, while EPA's model extends out
to 2050. Because the effects of the legislation will compound over time, data for the 2030 to
2050 years are critical to having a complete understanding of how the bill will impact the
economy. EPA can also provide us with information related to the impact ACES might have on
global C02 concentrations, including information on what might happen if other countries do not
participate in emissions reductions schemes or conform to equitable, and consistent international
commitments. EIA does not evaluate this type of data in its model, leaving EPA as the only
government source that can provide information on whether the bill will have any impact on
climate change.

We are interested in getting EPA's complete analysis before the debate over climate change
legislation occurs in the Senate. Considering the sheer magnitude of this legislation, which will
touch every part of the American economy, Senators should have thorough analyses from both
EPA and EIA to facilitate a full, open, and transparent debate on cap-and-trade. Moreover,
ACES has been placed on the Senate calendar, and major portions of the bill will likely be part
of Senate climate change legislation. And, as the House vote on the bill attests, ACES is the
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
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01268-EPA-319

Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US 

09/15/2009 02:18 PM

To Richard Windsor

cc Diane Thompson, Seth Oster, Adora Andy, Allyn 
Brooks-LaSure, David McIntosh, Lisa Heinzerling, Scott 
Fulton, Gina McCarthy

bcc

Subject FYI - new letter on Carlin from Sensenbrenner

Below is a new letter from Sensenbrenner and Issa on Carlin.  
 

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
----- Forwarded by Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US on 09/15/2009 02:12 PM -----

From: "Freedhoff, Michal" <Michal.Freedhoff@mail.house.gov>
To: Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 09/15/2009 02:02 PM
Subject: FW: EPA Reorganization Renews Concerns about Suppression of Opposing Views

 

 

Michal Ilana Freedhoff, Ph.D. 
Policy Director 
Office of Representative Edward J. Markey (D-MA) 
2108 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 
202-225-2836 

Sign-up to receive e-updates from Rep. Markey at 
http://markey.house.gov/signup 

________________________________

From: Burnham-Snyder, Eben 
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 1:58 PM
To: Bausch, Camilla; Baussan, Danielle; Beauvais, Joel; Brodsky, Aliya;
CadenasMolina, Alma; Chenault, Jacqueline; Connell, Ellen; Duncan, Jeff;
Freedhoff, Michal; Gray, Morgan; Intern1GW; Intern2GW; Intern3GW;
Intern4GW; Intern5GW; Kenny, Shannon; Malvadkar, Partha; Phillips,
Jonathan; Reilly, Daniel; Sharp, Jeff; Unruh-Cohen, Ana; Waldron, Gerry
Subject: FW: EPA Reorganization Renews Concerns about Suppression of
Opposing Views

 

FYI
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From: Global Warming-GOPNews 
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 1:57 PM
To: Global Warming-GOPNews
Subject: EPA Reorganization Renews Concerns about Suppression of
Opposing Views

 

U.S. House of Representatives

Select Committee on Energy Independence and Global Warming

  

F. James Sensenbrenner, Jr., Ranking Republican

http://republicans.globalwarming.house.gov/

 

News Advisory

For Immediate Release
Contact: Terry Lane

September 15, 2009
(202) 225-0110

 

EPA Reorganization Renews Concerns about Suppression of Opposing Views

Sensenbrenner, Issa Ask EPA's Jackson for Critical Information

 

Washington, D.C.-  If the Environmental Protection Agency enacts a
reported restructuring plan, the agency will weaken its ability to weigh
the economic impact of its regulatory proposals and raise more concerns
that it is trying to suppress  internal opposition to proposed climate
rules, Rep. Jim Sensenbrenner, R-Wis., and Rep. Darrell Issa, R-Calif.,
wrote in a letter to EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson.

 

Recent news reports show EPA is working to remove all scientists from
the agency's National Center for Environmental Economics (NCEE), which
provides EPA with economic analysis of proposed rules and regulations.
Sensenbrenner and Issa said the news reports confirmed the concerns
about reorganizing NCEE they raised with Jackson in a July 17 letter
that requested documents and interviews with key EPA staff. 

 

"Separating science from economic analysis will be bad news for



taxpayers and for the economy," said Sensenbrenner, Ranking Republican
on the House Select Committee on Energy Independence and Global Warming.
"Regulation is a balancing act.  What is the potential harm and what are
the potential costs of action?  By removing scientists from its economic
office, EPA destroys this balance.  Without scientific expertise, the
economists cannot credibly analyze costs.  The result will be more
regulation and more costs to taxpayers without any idea whether these
costs are justified."

 

Sensenbrenner and Issa have said they are alarmed that a report from
NCEE economist Dr. Alan Carlin, which raised questions about some of the
science EPA was using to bolster its proposed climate regulations, was
kept out of EPA's record because it failed to support Administration
policy. They said the proposed restructure could be part of an effort to
retaliate against Dr. Carlin and others who raise scientific challenges
to Administrative policy goals.

 

"EPA is moving swiftly to consolidate its power over U.S. energy
production through regulation of CO2 and other GHGs under the Clean Air
Act.  The NCEE was an internal stumbling block that raised concerns
about an ideologically driven agenda.  Now EPA is taking actions to
dismantle the office," said Issa, the Ranking Republican on the
Oversight and Government Reform Committee.  "This proposal reeks of
Chicago style politics - eliminating voices that dared to question." 

 

"This action sends a message to Dr. Carlin and scientists at EPA, 'Get
behind the Administration's political goals or suffer the
consequences,'" Sensenbrenner said.

 

Internal EPA e-mails show Dr. Carlin's report was excluded from EPA's
record after the NCEE director said that the agency had decided to move
forward on its climate regulations and that his report did not help "the
legal or policy case for the decision." In the July 17 letter to EPA,
Sensenbrenner and Issa said interviews with EPA staff showed that
submitting the report may have negatively impacted NCEE and undermined
its role in the agency.

 

EPA has supplied some documents to committee staff, but withheld others.
"EPA has proposed the largest regulatory effort in history. Our
committees have uncovered irregularities with the process and it is
imperative that these issues are fully investigated and resolved before
the deliberative process is complete," Sensenbrenner and Issa wrote.

 

"This isn't about one director excluding the work of one employee,"
Sensenbrenner said. "This is about a culture within EPA where economic
analysis is unwelcome. Several studies show that regulating greenhouse
gas emissions will raise energy prices and negatively impact our
economy, so it's critical that policy makers have useful scientific and



economic analysis. Economic considerations not only help policy makers
determine when to act, but also, how best to act when it becomes clear
that regulation is necessary.  If EPA weakens NCEE, taxpayers will pay a
very heavy price."

 

The letter is attached:

September 14, 2009

 

The Honorable Lisa Jackson

Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20460

 

Dear Administrator Jackson: 

 

On two prior occasions we have expressed concern about questionable
activities at the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) with respect to
the proposed endangerment finding to regulate greenhouse gasses (GHGs)
under the Clean Air Act (CAA).  According to recent media reports, EPA
is working to remove all scientists from the National Center for
Environmental Economics (NCEE), decoupling the science from the
economics and therefore marginalizing the office.  As you are aware,
NCEE is also at the center of our investigation into EPA's treatment of
Dr. Alan Carlin and his work on the proposed endangerment finding.  

 

In a letter dated July 17, 2009, we expressed concern that EPA was
proceeding on a predetermined course to propose and finalize an
endangerment finding for GHGs and was erecting hurdles to limit opposing
viewpoints.  We also expressed alarm over treatment of Dr. Alan Carlin,
a 37 year career civil servant.  Dr. Carlin has a long history of
working on climate change policy and was considered a valuable resource
by his peers.  As a participant in the internal agency review process,
he drafted a report critical of the Technical Support Document (TSD),
which provides the scientific basis for the endangerment finding.
However, Dr. Carlin's supervisor, Dr. Al McGartland, suppressed his
report, in part, because Dr. McGartland feared that "submitting it for
the record would have negatively impacted NCEE and undermined its role
within EPA."

 

Substantial evidence suggests that EPA has in fact taken retaliatory
actions against Dr. Carlin.  Dr. Carlin has been prohibited from working
on climate change issues and has been reassigned to menial tasks.  With



the proposed "reorganization" of NCEE, it now appears that Dr.
McGartland's concerns for retaliation against NCEE were also well
founded.  

 

In the July 17 letter, we requested that EPA produce specific documents
that would help us develop a more informed understanding of whether
officials at EPA behaved inappropriately.  We received delivery of
select documents on September 3, 2009.  EPA, however, expressly withheld
certain responsive documents, citing both privacy concerns of personnel
and deliberative process.  

 

We are sensitive to privacy concerns and are willing to make reasonable
accommodations.  Sensitive information not relevant to our investigation
could be redacted.  Alternatively, our staff could review certain
sensitive documents in camera.  

 

Withholding responsive documents because of EPA's deliberative process
is simply unacceptable.  EPA has proposed the largest regulatory effort
in history.  Our committees have uncovered irregularities with that
process, and it is imperative that these issues are fully investigated
and resolved before the deliberative process is complete.  For this
reason, Congress has never recognized a deliberative process exemption
from the executive branch.  

 

Moreover, recent media reports have renewed our concerns that EPA plans
to dismantle NCEE by removing all scientific staff, decoupling the
science from the economics and therefore marginalizing the office.  As a
recent editorial in the Washington Times pointed out, such a move would
"undermine the entire reason for its existence namely 'researching
environmental health issues to improve risk assessment data used in
economic analyses for [new regulatory] rules.'"

 

  If NCEE cannot weigh scientific evidence, it will not have a basis for
advising the Administrator on the economic impact of proposed
regulations.  Such a move would impair the Administrator's ability to
determine if the cost of a regulation exceeded its benefits.  This
concern was first articulated in our July 17, 2009 letter.  

 

At a time when American families and businesses are facing unparalleled
financial challenges, EPA should not deliberately impair its ability to
analyze the economy-wide impact of its regulatory actions.  This is
especially true in light of the negative impacts that regulation of GHGs
under the CAA will have on our economy.

 

The Obama Administration has repeatedly lauded the need for transparency
in government and sound science, but gutting NCEE leaves the



unmistakable impression that EPA is silencing the only office that
raised serious and legitimate concerns over the proposed endangerment
finding.   When combined with the marginalization of Dr. Carlin, we have
no choice but to remain deeply concerned that EPA is acting to eliminate
all internal opposition to its political agenda of regulating GHGs under
the CAA.   Given these serious concerns, we request again that all
responsive documents be produced and the requested briefings provided. 

 

            Please contact Kristina Moore, Senior Counsel, House
Oversight and Government Reform Committee or Bart Forsyth, Staff
Director, House Select Committee on Energy Independence and Global
Warming to set up a briefing regarding the reorganization of the NCEE.
Please deliver documents requested in our July 17 letter no later than
September 24, 2009.  

 

                                                            Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Darrell Issa                                                        F.
James Sensenbrenner, Jr. 

Ranking Member                                              Ranking
Member      

Committee on Oversight                                   Select
Committee on Energy Independence

and Government Reform                                  and Global
Warming 

                                                                        

 

 

cc:   The Honorable Edolphus Towns, Chairman

        The Honorable Ed Markey, Chairman

 

 

 

# # # #

 



 

 



  
 
  
 
Michal Ilana Freedhoff, Ph.D.  
Policy Director  
Office of Representative Edward J. Markey (D-MA)  
2108 Rayburn House Office Building  
Washington, DC 20515  
202-225-2836  
 
Sign-up to receive e-updates from Rep. Markey at http://markey.house.gov/signup  
 
  _____   
 
From: Burnham-Snyder, Eben  
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 1:58 PM 
To: Bausch, Camilla; Baussan, Danielle; Beauvais, Joel; Brodsky, Aliya; CadenasMolina, Alma; Chenault, 
Jacqueline; Connell, Ellen; Duncan, Jeff; Freedhoff, Michal; Gray, Morgan; Intern1GW; Intern2GW; 
Intern3GW; Intern4GW; Intern5GW; Kenny, Shannon; Malvadkar, Partha; Phillips, Jonathan; Reilly, 
Daniel; Sharp, Jeff; Unruh-Cohen, Ana; Waldron, Gerry 
Subject: FW: EPA Reorganization Renews Concerns about Suppression of Opposing Views 
 
  
 
FYI 
 
  
 
     
 
From: Global Warming-GOPNews  
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 1:57 PM 
To: Global Warming-GOPNews 
Subject: EPA Reorganization Renews Concerns about Suppression of Opposing Views 
 
  
 
U.S. House of Representatives 
 

Select Committee on Energy Independence and Global 
Warming 
 
  
 
 
F. James Sensenbrenner, Jr., Ranking Republican 
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News Advisory 
 
For Immediate Release                                                    Contact: Terry Lane 
 
September 15, 2009                                                                      (202) 225-0110 
 
  
 

EPA Reorganization Renews Concerns about 
Suppression of Opposing Views 

 
Sensenbrenner, Issa Ask EPA’s Jackson for Critical Information 

 
  

 
Washington, D.C.–  If the Environmental Protection Agency enacts a reported 
restructuring plan, the agency will weaken its ability to weigh the economic impact of its 
regulatory proposals and raise more concerns that it is trying to suppress  internal 
opposition to proposed climate rules, Rep. Jim Sensenbrenner, R-Wis., and Rep. 
Darrell Issa, R-Calif., wrote in a letter to EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson. 
 
  
 
Recent news reports show EPA is working to remove all scientists from the agency’s National 
Center for Environmental Economics (NCEE), which provides EPA with economic analysis of 
proposed rules and regulations. Sensenbrenner and Issa said the news reports confirmed the 
concerns about reorganizing NCEE they raised with Jackson in a July 17 letter that requested 
documents and interviews with key EPA staff.  
 
  
 
“Separating science from economic analysis will be bad news for taxpayers and for the 
economy,” said Sensenbrenner, Ranking Republican on the House Select Committee on Energy 
Independence and Global Warming. “Regulation is a balancing act.  What is the potential harm 
and what are the potential costs of action?  By removing scientists from its economic office, 
EPA destroys this balance.  Without scientific expertise, the economists cannot credibly analyze 
costs.  The result will be more regulation and more costs to taxpayers without any idea whether 
these costs are justified.” 
 
  
 



Sensenbrenner and Issa have said they are alarmed that a report from NCEE economist Dr. Alan 
Carlin, which raised questions about some of the science EPA was using to bolster its proposed 
climate regulations, was kept out of EPA’s record because it failed to support Administration 
policy. They said the proposed restructure could be part of an effort to retaliate against Dr. Carlin 
and others who raise scientific challenges to Administrative policy goals. 
 
  
 
“EPA is moving swiftly to consolidate its power over U.S. energy production through regulation 
of CO2 and other GHGs under the Clean Air Act.  The NCEE was an internal stumbling block 
that raised concerns about an ideologically driven agenda.  Now EPA is taking actions to 
dismantle the office,” said Issa, the Ranking Republican on the Oversight and Government 
Reform Committee.  “This proposal reeks of Chicago style politics – eliminating voices that 
dared to question.”  
 
  
 
“This action sends a message to Dr. Carlin and scientists at EPA, ‘Get behind the 
Administration’s political goals or suffer the consequences,’” Sensenbrenner said. 
 
  
 
Internal EPA e-mails show Dr. Carlin’s report was excluded from EPA’s record after the NCEE 
director said that the agency had decided to move forward on its climate regulations and that his 
report did not help “the legal or policy case for the decision.” In the July 17 letter to EPA, 
Sensenbrenner and Issa said interviews with EPA staff showed that submitting the report may 
have negatively impacted NCEE and undermined its role in the agency. 
 
  
 
EPA has supplied some documents to committee staff, but withheld others. “EPA has proposed 
the largest regulatory effort in history. Our committees have uncovered irregularities with the 
process and it is imperative that these issues are fully investigated and resolved before the 
deliberative process is complete,” Sensenbrenner and Issa wrote. 
 
  
 
“This isn’t about one director excluding the work of one employee,” Sensenbrenner said. “This is 
about a culture within EPA where economic analysis is unwelcome. Several studies show that 
regulating greenhouse gas emissions will raise energy prices and negatively impact our 
economy, so it’s critical that policy makers have useful scientific and economic analysis. 
Economic considerations not only help policy makers determine when to act, but also, how best 
to act when it becomes clear that regulation is necessary.  If EPA weakens NCEE, taxpayers will 
pay a very heavy price.” 
 
  



 
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
 
  
 
On two prior occasions we have expressed concern about questionable activities at the 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) with respect to the proposed endangerment finding to 
regulate greenhouse gasses (GHGs) under the Clean Air Act (CAA).  According to recent media 
reports, EPA is working to remove all scientists from the National Center for Environmental 
Economics (NCEE), decoupling the science from the economics and therefore marginalizing the 
office.  As you are aware, NCEE is also at the center of our investigation into EPA’s treatment 
of Dr. Alan Carlin and his work on the proposed endangerment finding.   
 
  
 
In a letter dated July 17, 2009, we expressed concern that EPA was proceeding on a 
predetermined course to propose and finalize an endangerment finding for GHGs and was 
erecting hurdles to limit opposing viewpoints.  We also expressed alarm over treatment of Dr. 
Alan Carlin, a 37 year career civil servant.  Dr. Carlin has a long history of working on climate 
change policy and was considered a valuable resource by his peers.  As a participant in the 
internal agency review process, he drafted a report critical of the Technical Support Document 
(TSD), which provides the scientific basis for the endangerment finding.  However, Dr. Carlin’s 
supervisor, Dr. Al McGartland, suppressed his report, in part, because Dr. McGartland feared 
that “submitting it for the record would have negatively impacted NCEE and undermined its role 
within EPA.” 
 
  
 



Substantial evidence suggests that EPA has in fact taken retaliatory actions against Dr. 
Carlin.  Dr. Carlin has been prohibited from working on climate change issues and has been 
reassigned to menial tasks.  With the proposed “reorganization” of NCEE, it now appears that 
Dr. McGartland’s concerns for retaliation against NCEE were also well founded.   
 
  
 
In the July 17 letter, we requested that EPA produce specific documents that would help us 
develop a more informed understanding of whether officials at EPA behaved 
inappropriately.  We received delivery of select documents on September 3, 2009.  EPA, 
however, expressly withheld certain responsive documents, citing both privacy concerns of 
personnel and deliberative process.   
 
  
 
We are sensitive to privacy concerns and are willing to make reasonable 
accommodations.  Sensitive information not relevant to our investigation could be 
redacted.  Alternatively, our staff could review certain sensitive documents in camera.   
 
  
 
Withholding responsive documents because of EPA’s deliberative process is simply 
unacceptable.  EPA has proposed the largest regulatory effort in history.  Our committees have 
uncovered irregularities with that process, and it is imperative that these issues are fully 
investigated and resolved before the deliberative process is complete.  For this reason, Congress 
has never recognized a deliberative process exemption from the executive branch.   
 
  
 
Moreover, recent media reports have renewed our concerns that EPA plans to dismantle NCEE 
by removing all scientific staff, decoupling the science from the economics and therefore 
marginalizing the office.  As a recent editorial in the Washington Times pointed out, such a 
move would “undermine the entire reason for its existence namely ‘researching environmental 
health issues to improve risk assessment data used in economic analyses for [new regulatory] 
rules.’” 
 
  
 
  If NCEE cannot weigh scientific evidence, it will not have a basis for advising the 
Administrator on the economic impact of proposed regulations.  Such a move would impair the 
Administrator’s ability to determine if the cost of a regulation exceeded its benefits.  This 
concern was first articulated in our July 17, 2009 letter.   
 
  
 
At a time when American families and businesses are facing unparalleled financial challenges, 



EPA should not deliberately impair its ability to analyze the economy-wide impact of its 
regulatory actions.  This is especially true in light of the negative impacts that regulation of 
GHGs under the CAA will have on our economy. 
 
  
 
The Obama Administration has repeatedly lauded the need for transparency in government and 
sound science, but gutting NCEE leaves the unmistakable impression that EPA is silencing the 
only office that raised serious and legitimate concerns over the proposed endangerment 
finding.   When combined with the marginalization of Dr. Carlin, we have no choice but to 
remain deeply concerned that EPA is acting to eliminate all internal opposition to its political 
agenda of regulating GHGs under the CAA.   Given these serious concerns, we request again 
that all responsive documents be produced and the requested briefings provided.  
 
  
 
            Please contact Kristina Moore, Senior Counsel, House Oversight and Government 
Reform Committee or Bart Forsyth, Staff Director, House Select Committee on Energy 
Independence and Global Warming to set up a briefing regarding the reorganization of the 
NCEE.  Please deliver documents requested in our July 17 letter no later than September 24, 
2009.   
 
  
 
                                                            Sincerely,  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
Darrell Issa                                                        F. James Sensenbrenner, Jr.  
 
Ranking Member                                              Ranking Member       
 
Committee on Oversight                                   Select Committee on Energy Independence 
 
and Government Reform                                  and Global Warming  
 
                                                                         
 
  
 



  
 
cc:   The Honorable Edolphus Towns, Chairman 
 
        The Honorable Ed Markey, Chairman 
 
  
 
  
 

  
 

# # # # 
 
  
 
  
 
  
 





01268-EPA-331

Allyn 
Brooks-LaSure/DC/USEPA/US 

09/21/2009 10:57 AM

To Richard Windsor

cc

bcc

Subject List of activities.

This is not inclusive, but does capture many of the off-hours activities taking place this week.
-------
M. Allyn Brooks-LaSure | Deputy Associate Administrator for Public Affairs
 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Office of the Administrator

Phone: 202-564-8368 | Email: brooks-lasure.allyn@epa.gov
----- Forwarded by Allyn Brooks-LaSure/DC/USEPA/US on 09/21/2009 10:56 AM -----

 ] 



01268-EPA-341

Betsaida 
Alcantara/DC/USEPA/US 

09/24/2009 02:42 PM

To Richard Windsor

cc Adora Andy

bcc

Subject National Journal cover

Boss,
Attached is the preview of the piece running on the National Journal tmr. We think it is a favorable story. 

 
  

 

Do you like the cover pic?  Allyn likes it cause you look serious :) For those of us who like you smiling, 
there's another pic inside for the Q and A portion. 

----- Forwarded by Betsaida Alcantara/DC/USEPA/US on 09/24/2009 02:25 PM -----

From: "Kriz Hobson, Margaret" <MKriz@nationaljournal.com>
To: Betsaida Alcantara/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 09/24/2009 01:49 PM
Subject: cover

Hi Betsaida,
 
Here’s the cover of tomorrow’s magazine in J-peg form. The reason I didn’t use Lisa’s middle initial is 
because it’s our policy not to use middle initials. If she wants me to use it in the future, however, I’ll tell the 
editors that she wants it, and I think they’ll go along with it. Sometimes editors need to be prompted more 
than once. As for active vs. activist—the q&a with her words in it says “active” and explains her thinking 
on that. My editor added the “activist” into the first line of the story. And since I had several people on 
both sides of the arguments who used that word, I was hard pressed to insist that we take the word out. 
 
Thanks again for your help!
Margie 
 
Margaret Kriz Hobson
Energy and Environment Correspondent
National Journal
(202) 739-8428
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(b) (5) Deliberative
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